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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
(NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Subject: 

Ping 
Ping Chen, PhD 

Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E) 
Thu, 13 Oct 2016 23:09:42 -0400 
Dixon, Dennis M . (NIH/NIAID) [E];Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E];Bernabe, Gayle 

RE: China JCM - input by COB, if possible 

Director of NIAID Office in China 
Office of Global Resea NIAID, NIH 
Bethesda Office: 
BB: 

Cell: 
U.S. Em Beijing 
#55 An Jia Lou Road 
ChaoYang District, 100600 

China 

From: Dixon, Dennis M. (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 7:36 
To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/ NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Dixon, Dennis M. (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: RE: China JCM- input by COB, if possible 

Thanks Ping. I see the topic of "prevention and control" by your name. While we have occasional 
projects in that realm, they are at the border of our mission area relative to CDC who list their name that 
way sometimes in reverse order: 

https ://www. cdc.gov I 

Dennis 
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From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:28 PM 
To: Handley, Gray {NIH/NIAID) [E] · Bernabe, Gayle {NIH/NIAID) (E] 
;:;;::===:i:~=:f; Dixon, Dennis M. (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: FW: China JCM - input by COB, if possible 
Importance: High 

Hi Gray, Gayle, and Dennis, 

I am forwarding you the draft agenda for the JCM meeting in Beijing in Nov. I just saw it this morning 
and it has me give 5 min speech under Prevention and Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases and 
Antimicrobial Resistance under session 2. I need to work with for the outline of the 

Another interest for us is the topic of Clinical Medicine Research Centers and Clinical Research 
also under session 2. As to on this 

What do you 

Another topic under session 1, Zoonotic Disease Characterization and Prevention, has some relevance to 
us. NIAID funded George Gao at CAS for avian flu (I think it was on avian flu genetics in birds) and we 
have grant from RDB funding coronavirus survey in bats. The Chinese collaborator is in Wuhan Institute 
of Virology, a CAS institute too. The request for zoonotic diseases is from a Chinese agency I don't 
know, AQSIQ. 

Dennis, this is the meeting you asked me to give you a brief description. I would really like to have your 
input on how to present our AMR/clinical research emphasis in China. 

Tina Chung would like to have the response back to her (I guess soon). So your comments, all of you, 
would be really helpful for our response. 

Many Thanks 

Ping 

Ping Chen, PhD 
Director of NIAID Office in China 
Office of Global NIAID, NIH 
Bethesda Office: 
BB: 
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